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Withheld pursuant to/removed as
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

May 30, 2019 5:11 PM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: Private
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

May 27,2019 12:22 PM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: TBC Meeting: Minister Eby
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s.17

Subject:
Lacation:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Attendees

Briefing with Blair Lekstrom
PO

Mon 2019-05-27 12:15 PM
Mon 2019-05-27 1:.00 PM
Tentative

{none)

PREM CAL PREM:EX

Counciilor Blair Lekstrom
Christine Kennedy

Don Wright

Geoff Meggs or Amber Nash

Time change provided to Christine K May 25/cm
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17
May 24, 2019 11:22 AM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: TBC Meeting: Kelvin McCulloch

59
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

May 24, 2019 11:22 AM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: TBC Pre-brief: Meeting Kelvin McCulloch

!
Page 6 of 14 OOF’-2019-933%
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

May 24, 2018 7:22 AM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: RE: Reference Case Response
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s.17

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Tour: Fuel Mitigation site _
Joe Rich Fuel mitigaticn site, 11481 BC-33, Kelowna

Fri 2019-05-24 1:00 PM
Fri 2019-05-24 2:00 PM
Tentative

{none}

PREM CAL PREM:EX
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Organizer:

Confirmed Via Email

Entered by IH

Coffee wy Chief Sumexheltza
Perkins Restaurant 2170 Harvey Ave, Kelowna, BC V1Y 6G8

Fri 2019-05-24 11:00 AM
Fri 2019-05-24 11:30 AM
Tentative

{none}

s.17
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s.17

Subject;
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recuirence:;

Organizer:

Location: Kelowna Fire Hall #1 2255 Enterprise Way

Time: 10:00am

Event Coordinator;
Media relations:
Ministry lead:

Stakeholder refations:

Cabinet Priorities:
Digital:

Venue contact:

§.22 cell: 5. 22

AV({where applicable):

Audio recording?
Photographer:
PO staff:

PPD:

Announcement: EMBC Community Funding
Kelowna Fire Halt #1 2255 Enterprise Way

Fri 2019-05-24 10:00 AM.
Fri 20719-05-24 10:30 AM
Tentative

(none)

PREM CAL PREM:EX

Elena Banfield
Jen Holmwaood
lordan Turner (EMBC) Vivian Thomas (FLNRO)
Charlotte, Naveen
Danielle, Shannon, Erin
Stephanie Ferguson

Sandra Follack, Emergency Program Coardinator and Kelowna Deputy Fire Chief, .q 2

SW, Elliott.5 22

Y

Riel McGuire, S.22
Jen, Evan, Don
Simon

Subject Matter Expert: Lori Halls, DM EMBC, 778) 974-5190 Richard Manwaring, ADM FLNR,
DM: name and cell

Speaking notes? Yes - 3 min announcement.

Attire: Business casual — bring rain jacket in case of weather change and outdoor events later

Event summary: Announcement of FLNRO and EMBC funding for community fire preparedness

Attendees:
Premier
Minister Robinson

OPEN TO MEDIA

Setup:

Podium event in truck bay of fire hall
"Working for You”

Fire truck in backdrop

10
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Green Room:

AGENDA

9:59am

10:00am

13:03am

10:06am

10:07am

10:17am

Meeting room at firehail

Premier and Minister proceed to podium

Minister Robinscn delivers opening remarks, intreduces Preimer
Premier delivers remarks

Premier cancludes remarks, invites questions from media

Q& A —~ moderated by Jen

Event concludes
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

L
s.17

May 17, 2019 3:50 PM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: Opening Address: OECD Education 2030 Conference

12
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s.17

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.17

May 17, 2019 1:50 PM
PREM CAL PREM:EX
Accepted: Briefing: Cricket and Ramadan events

13
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s.17
L - - R
From: sA7
Sent: May 16, 2019 11:45 AM
To: PREM CAL PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: OVERNIGHT: $-15
14
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